
1

Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 2:09 PM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Susan Ting; Seah Hoon Wah; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Subject: Pre Repair Survey for LKK on 28/10/2024

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instruction :- 
 

S/NO CLAIM NO OIC DOA OIV TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT  REMARKS 
 
 

1 MT/1300347-002 Rajeswary 17/10/2024 YQ9680S SNU828C 
C RAMESH LAW 

PRACTICE 
CHIA AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD  

Ms Hong @ 6744 4986 / 
6744 4165  

  

2 MT/1300861-002 Rajeswary 22/10/2024 SLJ3399K SKU9361H AXALT LAW LLC BLUWEL AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 
PTE LTD 

6745 2088 (Ms Sally) 
TP appoint LKK 

(CHUA KANG SENG 
MARCUS) to survey 

 

 
Thank You. 
 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
 
T: +65 6430 7902 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete 
all copies of it. Thank you. 


